DACC Board	Meeting Minu	tes					
23-Sep-20					7:31	Virtual	
Meeting called by	Chairman, Kerry E	Bridges			- -		
Type of meeting	Board Meeting						
Facilitator	Chairman, Kerry E	Bridges					
Note taker	Anita Patel						
Adjourned				-		8:20 AM	
	Mark Wills	Y	Rick Evans	Y	Phil Gaffney	Υ	
Board Attendance	Hugh Hollar	Y	Jean Garniewicz	Y	Stan Shepherd	γ	
	Ron Thigpen	Y	Kerry Bridges	γ	Christina Purkapile	Υ	
Staff/Guests	Robbie Bennett, 1	aylor Edwards	, Anita Patel, Ch	ris Driver, Mark	Hodges, Dr. Tom	Clark, Russell Lahodney	
Meeting Agen	da						
<1 minute(s)	Chairman, Kerry E	Chairman, Kerry Bridges					
Discussion	Kerry Bridges called the meeting to order. The agenda for the September 23, 2020 meeting was approved.						
Conclusions	Motion: Ron Thig	Motion: Ron Thigpen. Second: Hugh Hollar. Motion carries unanimously. (8-0)					
Action Items	•			Person Respor	nsible	Deadline	
N/A				N/A		N/A	
Minutes of Pro	evious Meetin	g					
<1 minute(s)	Chairman, Kerry E	Chairman, Kerry Bridges					
Discussion	The minutes of th	The minutes of the August 26th and September 14th, 2020 meetings were approved.					
Conclusions	Motion: Ron Thig	pen. Second: I	Hugh Hollar. M	otion carries un	animously. (8-0)		
Action Items	•			Person Respor	nsible	Deadline	
DACC Financia	al Report						
7 minute(s)	Rick Evans						
Discussion		ounts receivabl	le has \$100K for	the DRI Grant g	iven to Stay, Soci	Net Assets are: \$6.7 million. Net assets were al Tap and Table. In the Budget-to-Actual far.	
Conclusions		A motion was made to approve August 2020 financials as submitted. Motion: Jean Garniewicz. Second: Phil Gaffney. Motion carries unanimously. (9-0)					
Action Items				Person Respor	sible	Deadline	
None				N/A		N/A	

Chairman's Re	port					
2 minute(s)	Kerry Bridges					
Discussion	Kerry Bridges shared the activity remains high for the Development Authority and that that the staff continues to perform at a high level. Progress is happening very fast at White Oak for Amazon. Most of the chairman's updates will be in the Economic Development Update given by Robbie Bennett.					
Conclusions	None					
Action Items		Person(s) Resp	onsible	Deadline		
None			N/A		N/A	
DACC Commit	tee Reports					
9 minute(s)	Stan Shepherd, Phil Gaffney, Rob	obie Bennett				
Discussion	Property Development Committee - Stan Shepherd - The committee met on September 11, 2020 - update on road biz, Amazon, White Oak Covenants, landscaping for White Oak Sign, TAD & boundary discussion Existing Business & Workforce Development Committee - Phil Gaffney/Robbie Bennett - The committee met on September 11, 2020 - Regional Workforce Study, Teachers in Business, Orange 142/Marketing discussion					
Conclusions	None					
Action Items		Person Respon	sible	Deadline		
None			N/A		N/A	

Economic Deve	lopment Update				
18 minute(s)	Robbie Bennett, Taylor Edwards				
Discussion	 Marketing strategy and moving Evans, GA named #1 Commun Georgie Guide - DACC and Bur ARDA will be advertising for th Taylor shared an update on TA Robbie shared photos of the p 	tive projects, sur ercent complete a g forward with Or ity in America by rke County are pa e area in Georgia D and that plans rogress at White	veying has star and being finali range 142 were Money Magazi artnering for a a Trend Magazi are proceeding Oak and Amaz	ted for parcels. ized with parcel, se discussed. ine 2 page spread in ine. g per schedule. on	survey, landscaping information being finalized I the magazine 12 data points were evaluated in making this
Conclusions					
Action Items	<u>.</u>	Person Respons	sible	Deadline	
None			N/A		N/A
Old Business					
0 minute(s)	None				
Discussion					
Conclusions					
Action Items		Person Respons	sible	Deadline	
None			N/A		N/A

	S						
12 minute(s)	Robbie Bennett						
Discussion	Robbie Bennett shared the Grand Oaks, LLC Be with the Board.	ond Resolution was	s prepared. Ch	ris Driver shared details of the bond reso	olution		
Conclusions	Motion to approve the amended Grand Oaks, LLC Bond Resolution, the Bond Lease Agreement, and the supporting documents and grant the Chairman autority to execute all the same Motion: Christina Purkapile. Second: Ron Thigpen. Motion carries unanimously (9-0) Person Responsible Deadline						
Action Items	Person Respo	onsible [Deadline				
None		N/A		N/A			
Calendar of I	Events						
0 minute(s)	None						
Discussion							
Conclusions	None						
Action Items		Person Respons	ible	Deadline			
None		N/A		N/A			
Public Comm	nents						
6 minute(s)	Mark Hodges, Dr. Tom Clark, Russel Lahodney	1					
	Cyber Patriot Excellence award for the second	year in a row.					
Discussion	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the k Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to	ointed to the stated oid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen	on and they w	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge	-		
Discussion Conclusions	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl	ointed to the stated oid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen	on and they w	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge	-		
	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl	ointed to the stated oid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge	-		
Conclusions	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl	ointed to the stated bid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County.	-		
Conclusions Action Items None	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to	ointed to the states oid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we Person Respons	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County.			
Conclusions Action Items None Closed Sessio	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to	ointed to the states oid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we Person Respons	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County.			
Conclusions Action Items None	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to	ointed to the statevoid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Comment the area. Kerry we Person Respons N/A	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe ible ible	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County. Deadline N/A The motion passed unanimously. (9-0)			
Conclusions Action Items None Closed Session 15 minute(s)	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the k Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to DI None Motion to enter Closed Session: Jean Garniewi	ointed to the statev oid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we Person Respons N/A icz. Second: Christ pile. Second: Rick	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe ible ible ina Purkapile. Evans . The m	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County. Deadline N/A The motion passed unanimously. (9-0) otion passed unanimously. (9-0)	·		
Conclusions Action Items None Closed Session Discussion	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to None None Motion to enter Closed Session: Jean Garniewi Motion To Exit Closed Session: Christina Purka	ointed to the statev pid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we Person Respons N/A icz. Second: Christ pile. Second: Rick vas discussed, noth	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe ible ible ina Purkapile. Evans . The m	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County. Deadline N/A The motion passed unanimously. (9-0) otion passed unanimously. (9-0)	·		
Conclusions Action Items None Closed Session 15 minute(s) Discussion Conclusions	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the b Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to None Motion to enter Closed Session: Jean Garniewi Motion To Exit Closed Session: Christina Purka Chris Driver shared that one property matter w	ointed to the statev pid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we Person Respons N/A icz. Second: Christ pile. Second: Rick vas discussed, noth	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe ible ible ina Purkapile. Evans . The m ing further to n	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County. Deadline N/A The motion passed unanimously. (9-0) otion passed unanimously. (9-0)	·		
Conclusions Action Items None Closed Session 15 minute(s) Discussion Conclusions Action Items	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the k Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to None None Motion to enter Closed Session: Jean Garniewi Motion To Exit Closed Session: Christina Purka Chris Driver shared that one property matter w Person Respondent	ointed to the statev pid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Commen the area. Kerry we Person Respons N/A icz. Second: Christ pile. Second: Rick vas discussed, noth onsible	on and they w rce president s elcomed Russe ible ible ina Purkapile. Evans . The m ing further to n	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County. Deadline N/A The motion passed unanimously. (9-0) otion passed unanimously. (9-0)	·		
Conclusions Action Items None Closed Session 15 minute(s) Discussion Conclusions Action Items None	Stan Shepherd shared that Dr. Clarke was app Mark Hodges shared that RD Brown won the k Station at Pollards corner should be complete Russell Lahodney the new Columbia County Cl know the Community as he gets acclimated to None None Motion to enter Closed Session: Jean Garniewi Motion To Exit Closed Session: Christina Purka Chris Driver shared that one property matter w Person Respondent	ointed to the statevoid for the bus stati by next month. hamber of Comment the area. Kerry we Person Respons N/A icz. Second: Christ pile. Second: Rick vas discussed, noth onsible	on and they w rce president s cloomed Russe ible ina Purkapile. Evans . The m ing further to n Deadline	ere very excited about this project. The F nared that he is enjoying meeting and ge I to Columbia County. Deadline N/A The motion passed unanimously. (9-0) otion passed unanimously. (9-0) report. No action will be taken.	etting to		

1000 Business Boulevard | Evans, Georgia 30809 | (O): +1 (706) 312-1375 | (F): +1 (706) 312-1374 www.developcolumbiacounty.com